From:

Sent: 22 January 2020 16:28

To: _WEB_Local Plan

Subject: High Pressure Pipe Line runs through the land of proposed development at Wisloe
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon,

The presence of a High Pressure Pipe Line through proposed development at Wisloe doesn’t seem to appear in any of the Local Plan documents, assessments or surveys so |
though it useful make you aware of it. It will have a significant impact on any development as houses can not be built over it or close to it.

Please refer to the email and map from Wales & West Utilities Ltd.
This is another good reason to remove this proposed development from the local plan

Regards

Thank you for your call regarding the location of our pipeline.

Please see attached the screenshot | have taken from my map. This is only to be taken as an approximation of the position of our pipe. The high pressure pipe appears on the map
as the orange line going through the grey gridded area and low pressure appear as the thin red lines.

1 will forward your information on to our plant protection team and request that they get in touch with you on Monday to provide more accurate information and guidance.

Many thanks,
Customer Advisor
Customer Management Team

Wales & West Utilities Ltd
Wales & West House
Spooner Close
Coedkernew

Newport

NP10 8FZ

Freephone: 0800 9122 999
Text: 07860 022224

Email: I

This email transmission and any attachments to it are strictly confidential and are intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. Its contents may contain
legal professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and delete it, without retaining it, copying it, disclosing its
contents to anyone or acting upon it. You must ensure that you have appropriate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission. We accept no
responsibility for viruses. We may monitor replies to emails for operational or lawful business reasons. The views or opinions expressed in this email are the author's own and may
not, unless expressly stated to the contrary, reflect the views or opinions of Wales & West Utilities Limited, its affiliates or subsidiaries. Unless expressly stated to the contrary,
neither Wales & West Utilities Limited, its affiliates or subsidiaries, their respective directors, officers or employees make any representation about, or accept any liability for, the
accuracy or completeness of such views or opinions. Wales & West Utilities Limited Registered office: Wales & West House, Spooner Close, Celtic Springs, Coedkernew, NEWPORT
NP10 8FZ Registered in England and Wales No 5046791
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